RESOLUTION.NO. 1710 .

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Albany that the following
appropriation transfers relating to the 1974-75 budget have been entered on the
records of the City of Albany during the current fiscal year and are hereby
authorized and approved.

SEE ATTACHMENTS



{continued) P | | ?ﬁi

BE II\FUKTﬁgR RESOLVED that the City Recorder be and is hereby directed
to make appropriate transfers within other departmental budgets so that accounts wi
not show a deficit position with the transfers to be made on, or before, June 30, 1s.5.

DATED this 25th day of June 1975.
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SUBJECT: Budget Transfers Y

la NS

Interdepartmental Memorandum
Parks and Recreation Department

TO: : Finance Director

FROM: Director of Parks and Recreétion

DATE: - June 27, 1975

04-70-8130
04-70-8103
04-70-8140
04-70-8300
04-70-8800
04-74-8140
04-74-8800

104-75-8140
04-75-8500.

04-77-8130

04-76-8130

04-76-8140

04-76-8300

04-76-8500
04-76-8800

' 04-77-8140
04-77-8300

04-77-8500

04-76-7000
04-74-7000

Debit J
235178t

?

$1,500.00 Y

$1,500.00



Budget Transfers

June 27, 1975

Page 2

04-76-7000

04-75-7000

15-78-9502
15-78-9505

- Sipgcerely,
IQEZ/CM

"~ David E. Clark

o

Debit Credit
Meolt L ARG S S
T

$1,500.00 *

$1,500.06 /

7,000. 00
~
7,000.00

Director of Parks § Recreation

cm

o



